

LSS Weekly Meeting Agenda December 2nd

Acknowledgement

LSS Executive

- Sandy (President)
- Ibrahim (VP Student Affairs)
- Nojan (Director of Finance)
- Dan and Ivelina (3L Reps)
- Janessa (Social Coordinator)
- Sean and Bryn (Clubs & Sports Reps)
- Michaela and Thomas (1L Rep)
- Lara (ILSA Rep)
- Joelle (Co-op Rep)
- Caitlin (Equity Rep)

Information

- Law library space concerns
 - Janessa – people have brought up concern about NLS using library – not quiet, not a lot of room
 - Know we can't close it because public library space
 - Suggestion – reserving some carols (the study desks) – issue is policing/enforcement (Sandy Checked).
 - There are problems with the library institutional – contentious
 - Grad student precedent in main library – putting up a sign saying may be asked to leave...
 - Sandy: don't know be able to implement anything for this exam season – will go back to Law Library – this is what they do in MacPherson (the grad student method) see if they're willing to take it on.
- Orientation Budget update
 - Janess – having trouble with Distrikt
 - Still no invoice for initials night in September
 - Thomas and Michaela are doing re-orientation; budget is based off of what's left over – can't give them until final invoice.

- Distrikt has been contacted several times (Janessa 3x, Niles 2x maybe). No idea what the range is. Don't know how many tickets given out, don't know dollar amount.
 - Suggested go speak to Rosemary McCutcheon → Financial Offices. May involve going to DIstrikt early on a Wednesday night and talk to 'Mike' ...
 - Ivelina – Appeal dealing with event for Distrikt...could they sneak in a head's up, get your invoice to the LSS...
- FLSC Update
 - Sandy: Weber got letter to Law Society; had member of Law society (Tony Wilson, chair of lawyer education advisory) asked if he could circulate – Canadian Magazine Lawyer – thinks our letter summarizes it well; permission given to circulate
 - TRU's CBA rep has the letter too – being circulated there for UVic LSS
 - Webber mentioned yesterday at Faculty Counsel – LSB is going to make their determination January 29, 2016, disregarding federation deadline
 - Pass on more information to students.
 - Seem to be very serious concerns
 - Too quick of a proposal, concerned about content etc.

Business

- Dean's Social – 3pm tomorrow
- Upload your Outlines

Adjournment